
 

Truro Select Board  
Tuesday, July 23, 2019 

                                                       Regular Meeting-5:00pm  
   Truro Town Hall - 24 Town Hall Road 

 
 
1.  PUBLIC COMMENT  

A. Open the Regular Meeting 
B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members  

of the Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 
 

2.  PUBLIC HEARINGS NONE 
 
3.  BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS NONE 
     
4.  TABLED ITEMS  

A. Continued-Shellfish Aquaculture Tidal Grant Application for Jeffrey Souza, 10 Whitmanville Rd, and 
William Souza, 4 Professional Heights Rd for a Proposed Tidal Grant Area for 1.5 acres, located off of 
Cold Storage Beach 

 
5.  SELECT BOARD ACTION 

A. Review and Approve Year-Round Use for Colonial Village Condominiums (2 Units)  
Presenter: Emily Beebee, Health and Conservation Agent  

B. Discussion and Vote on FY2020 Select Board Goals and Objectives 
Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

C. Review and Approve CDP Housing Institute Application for 2019 Project Funding Request 
Presenter:  Kevin Grunwald  

D. Review Climate Change Committee Charge and Edits to the Energy Committee Charge  
Presenter:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

 
6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  
1. One Day Alcohol License for Pamet Harbor Yacht Club  
2. One Day Alcohol Licenses for Truro Historical Society 
3. One Day Entertainment Licenses for Payomet Performing Arts Center 

B. Review and Approve the Reappointments of Board/Committee/Commission Members: Steve 
Wisbauer-Shellfish Advisory Committee; Emily Beebe-Barnstable County Cape Cod Coastal 
Resources Committee; Catherine Haynes-Bike and Walkways Committee  

C. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes:  July 9, 2019  
 
 

7.   SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS  
8.  TOWN MANAGER REPORT 
9.   NEXT MEETING AGENDA:      August 13 and August 27  



1 
 

Agenda Item:  5A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                Select Board Agenda Item  
  
DEPARTMENT:  Health Department  
 
REQUESTOR:   Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 23, 2019    
 
ITEM: Colonial Condominium Year-Round Conversion, step 1 and step 2 

 
EXPLANATION:  Colonial Village Condominiums located at 630 Shore Road, with ten units, is requesting 
conversion of two units from Seasonal to Year-Round use , per  § 40.3 Conversion of Cottage or Cabin Colony, 
Motor Court, Motel, or Hotel. This recently amended Zoning bylaw allows existing condominiums to convert to 
year-round use if the condominiums meet building, health and safety codes.  
 
Colonial Village Condominium Association approved the conversion and amended their documents 
accordingly. The process then requires the vote of the Select Board to approve removing the seasonal 
covenant. The vote should be held prior to required code improvements and signed upon completion of the 
work.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):   
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Colonial Village Condominium Association will not have year-round use of 
any of the condominium units.   
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the year-round use and removal of the seasonal covenant for 
two of the ten Colonial Village Condominiums located at 630 Shore Road. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Step 1 Year-Round Application 
2. Step 2 Year-Round Application, Amendment to the Master Deed and Association Vote 
3. Release from Declaration of Covenant  

 

https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/truroma/files/uploads/general_and_zoning_by-law_amenment_addendum_april_24_2018_0.pdf
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/truroma/files/uploads/general_and_zoning_by-law_amenment_addendum_april_24_2018_0.pdf


Agenda Item:  5A1











Agenda Item:  5A2















               Agenda Item: 5A3









1 
 

Agenda Item: 5B 
  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: July 23, 2019  
 
ITEM: Vote on Fiscal 2020 Board of Selectmen Values, Goals and Objectives  
 
EXPLANATION: In accordance with the Town Charter, the Board of Selectmen held a public 
hearing at which the results for the 2019 Goals and Objectives were reviewed and the 
proposed 2020 Goals and Objectives were presented. The next step is to approve the 2020 
Goals and Objectives. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the Fiscal 2020 Board of Selectmen Goals and 
Objectives. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. FY 2020 Goals and Objectives (For Signature) 
 

 



 

Page 1 of 4 
 

 Agenda Item: 5B1 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 
 
 

Values and 
Fiscal Year 2020 Goals and Objectives  

 
VALUES: 
 
The Town of Truro holds the following values that inform our approach to governance and municipal services. 
They are the guiding principles that drive all of the activities undertaken by any staff, volunteer, elected or 
appointed official in the Town of Truro.  They embody our beliefs and our highest aspirations.   
 
Excellence:  
We strive to provide the highest quality services that are responsive to the needs of our residents and visitors.  
We engage in continuous learning, draw from past experience and strive to get it right the first time. 
 
Integrity:  
We hold ourselves to high ethical standards and commit to behave lawfully, respectfully, honestly and fairly.  
 
Openness and Transparency:  
We commit to sharing information, working inclusively and to hold ourselves accountable.   
 
Historic and Environmental Protection:  
We work diligently to maintain the historic rural and coastal character and culture of Truro and to be strong 
stewards of our fragile environment.   
 
Fiscal Integrity: 
We believe in sound fiscal policy and practice.   
 
Diversity: 
We strive to create a community that values diversity and is available, accessible and open to all.  
 
Collaboration: 
We believe in working with others to solve problems and address community need both local and regionally. 
 
 
GOALS AND OBJECTIVES: 
 
Each year, as a way of articulating policy and priorities, the Truro Select Board develops goals and objectives.  
These are intended to provide guidance and direction to the Town Manager and her appointees, the Police and 
Fire Chiefs, and all of the Town’s multi-member bodies.  
 



 

Page 2 of 4 
 

 Agenda Item: 5B1 

The goals and objectives are divided into five broad categories:  
• TOWN SERVICES 
• FISCAL MANAGEMENT 
• PUBLIC SAFETY 
• COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY 
• COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT & GOVERNANCE 

Some of the objectives and activities are ongoing or continuing from FY2015 or earlier.   
 
The Truro Select Board has agreed to pursue the following goals and objectives for Fiscal Year 2020: July 1, 
2019 through June 30, 2020. 
 

TOWN SERVICES 

THE TOWN OF TRURO WILL PROVIDE EFFICIENT AND EFFECTIVE MUNICIPAL SERVICES 
THAT MEET THE NEEDS OF YEAR-ROUND RESIDENTS, PART-TIME RESIDENTS AND 
VISITORS. 

 
TS1. The Select Board will develop a policy that addresses uses and modifications to Town-owned 

property. 
 
 
 
FISCAL MANAGEMENT  

THE TOWN OF TRURO WILL DEVELOP SHORT AND LONG-TERM TERM FISCAL POLICIES 
THAT INCREASE REVENUE FROM SOURCES OTHER THAN PROPERTY TAXES AND 
MINIMIZE ANNUAL BUDGET GROWTH. 

FM1. The Town Manager will work with the Finance Committee and Select Board to initiate a review in 
October of all services as part of the budget development analysis. The Town Manager will begin 
the FY 2021 Budget with staff in September. 

 
 
PUBLIC SAFETY 

THE TOWN OF TRURO WILL PROVIDE HIGH QUALITY AND COST EFFECTIVE POLICE, 
FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES TO RESIDENTS AND VISITORS IN COORDINATION AND 
COLLABORATION WITH NEIGHBORING TOWNS. 

PS1. The Select Board and Town Manager will review and revise the existing General Noise Bylaw. 
 
PS2. The Select Board, working with the Town Manager and Emergency Management Director, will 

develop an initiative for neighborhood storm teams for natural disasters. 
 
 
 



 

Page 3 of 4 
 

 Agenda Item: 5B1 

COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY  

THE TOWN OF TRURO WILL SUPPORT POLICIES AND PROGRAMS THAT: 

• FOSTER SUSTAINABLE AND APPROPRIATE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
• CREATE MORE AFFORDABLE, YEAR –ROUND PLACES FOR PEOPLE TO LIVE 
• PROTECT AND RESTORE OUR FRAGILE ENVIRONMENT 

CS1. (ENVIRONMENTAL) The Town Manager will continue efforts on the following environmental 
projects and develop and implement public outreach and education components for them: 
a. Pamet River Tidal Flow Restoration & Watershed Study: Review Army Corps culvert 

replacement recommendations; determine best course of action; initiate engineering and cost 
estimating; prepare appropriate article for the 2020 Annual Town Meeting.   

b. East Harbor Culvert Replacement:  Complete second phase of culvert replacement between 
Shore Road and Route 6 in fall/winter of 2019.     

c. Mill Pond and Eagle Creek Repairs & Improvement The final design for necessary 
repairs/replacement completed by the end of July 2019; construction scheduled for fall/winter 
2019. 

d. Little Pamet Watershed Study & Culvert Repair:    Culvert replacement recommendations and 
construction estimate completed in the first quarter; funding source to be identified and if 
required, article prepared for 2020 Annual Town Meeting. 

e. Coastal Management:  Pending grant approval from the Office of Coastal Zone Management, in 
partnership with the Center for Coastal Studies and the Towns of Provincetown, Wellfleet and 
Eastham, work will begin on developing a comprehensive intermunicipal shorefront 
management plan to improve coastal resiliency for the bay shoreline. 

 
CS2. (ENVIRONMENTAL) The Select Board will develop a charge and appoint a Climate Action 

Committee as requested by Article 17 at the 2019 Annual Town Meeting. 

 

CS3. (HOUSING) The Select Board will hold a joint work session meeting with the Truro Housing 
Authority to develop ideas for affordable home ownership initiatives that would diversify the range 
of housing stock for people of varying AMI levels and to proactively initiate efforts to address the 
growing housing affordability gap. 

 
CS4. (HOUSING) The Select Board working with the Planning Board and the Zoning Board of Appeals 

will explore ways to increase use of the ADU bylaw. 
 
 
CS5. (ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT) The Select Board will engage with the Truro business community 

and explore the process of establishing a designated cultural district. 
 
 

CS6. (HOUSING) The Select Board will explore the creation of a Municipal Affordable Housing Trust 
under MGL c.44 s.55C and transfer funds in the existing Affordable Housing Trust to the new 
Municipal Affordable Housing Trust. 



 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 Agenda Item: 5B1 

CS7. (ENVIRONMENTAL) The Select Board will prepare a bylaw for the 2020 Annual Town Meeting 
prohibiting the sale and use of balloons. 

 
 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT & GOVERNANCE 

THE TOWN OF TRURO WILL HAVE AN OPEN AND TRANSPARENT GOVERNMENT THAT 
PROACTIVELY ENGAGES AND INVOLVES THE TOWN’S RESIDENTS. 

CEG1. In an effort to better communicate with and gather information from citizens and visitors of Truro, 
the Town Manager: 
a. Review and modify the Town website so that information and documents are organized more 

clearly. 
 
CEG2. The Select Board will conduct a thorough review of charges for Boards, Committees and 

Commissions under its purview by _____________.  This will include: 
a. An assessment of relevance to the current and future work of the Town of Truro. 
b. Revisions to charges to ensure clarity of purpose, role and authority. 
c. Consolidation if possible and appropriate. 
d. Develop incentives for residents to volunteer to serve on Boards, Commissions and Committees. 

 
CEG3. As part of the Local Comprehensive Planning process, the Select Board, Town Manager and Local 

Comprehensive Plan Committee will conduct an outreach, organizing and information gathering 
process that will engage citizens in the planning process and include the development of community-
wide vision, mission and goals for the Town of Truro. 

 
 
CEG4. The Select Board will create an informational manual for Town boards/committees/commissions in 

order to help them be more effective in their role as well as to comply with and learn about pertinent 
local, state and federal regulations. 

 
 
  _________________________      __________________________ 
  Jan Worthington, Chair      Maureen Burgess, Vice-Chair                                                                                                                           
 
 
 
   ________________________      __________________________ 
   Kristen Reed, Clerk                  Robert Weinstein  
 
 
    ________________________ 
    Susan Areson  
    Truro Select Board 
     



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 23, 2019 
 
ITEM: CDP Housing Institute Application  
 
EXPLANATION:  Kevin Grunwald has submitted a 2019 Project Funding Request for use of 
Affordable Housing Funds in the amount of $7,500.00 on behalf of Community Development 
Partnership (CDP).  The funds will support year 3 of the Cape Housing Institute which offers 
continuing education on managing and developing affordable housing for elected officials and 
municipal staff.  The application comes with a recommendation from the Truro Housing 
Authority that this project be funded by the Affordable Housing Trust.   
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Affordable Housing Trust – current balance is 
$228,939.95.  2020 CPC transfers will increase the balance to $325,373.95. 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Truro will not help support a program that has been attended by 
many individuals from Town Boards, Committees and staff. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION to approve the use of $7,500 of Affordable Housing Trust 
funds for the Cape Housing Institute Year 3. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. 2019 Project Funding Request:  Cape Housing Institute Cover Letter and CDP Housing 
Institute Application. 

 

Agenda Item:  5C 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  5C1

























1 
 

Agenda Item:  5D 

TOWN OF TRURO 
             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 23, 2019  
 
ITEM: Discussion of the Climate Change Committee Charge  
 
EXPLANATION:  At the April 30, 2019 Annual Town Meeting, a citizen-petitioned article (Article 
17) to develop a Climate Action Committee was presented and Town Meeting voted favorably 
to establish a Climate Action Committee. A charge for the Committee was drafted for your 
review. It is based heavily on the language from the 2019 Annual Town Meeting article, as well 
as the charge for the Energy Committee (included in the packet) as the Energy Committee has 
some overlapping responsibilities, goals and objectives. In an effort to emphasize the need for 
these two committees to work collaboratively towards mutual goals and objectives, suggested 
revisions for the Energy Committee’s charge were drafted as well. Once a charge is adopted, 
staff will begin advertising vacancies and the Select Board can begin appointing members to 
the Committee. Several people have expressed interest in the committee, some of whom have 
not yet submitted an application. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Move to accept the charge of the Climate Action Committee and the 
revised charge of the Energy Committee. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Proposed Charge of the Climate Change Committee  
2. Current Charge of the Energy Committee 
3. Proposed Charge of the Energy Committee 

 



Agenda Item: 5D1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505 
 
 

 
Date: July 23, 2019 
From: Select Board 
To: Climate Action Committee 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
In accordance with the Truro Town Charter, Chapter 6-4-4, and in response to April 30, 2019 Town Meeting, 
Article 17’s motion to establish a Climate Action Committee, the Select Board voted to enact the following 
Charge: 

Climate Action Committee 
 
The Climate Action Committee's primary focus will be to investigate, study, and make recommendations to the 
Select Board on: 
 

 The carbon footprint of all Town-owned facilities and equipment. 
 Methods for minimizing the Town’s carbon footprint. 
 The Town’s vulnerabilities to the consequences of climate change. 
 Methods for minimizing the Town’s vulnerabilities to the consequences of climate change. 

 
The Climate Action Committee will also maintain communications with the Truro Energy Committee, as well 
as with other Climate Committees in Barnstable County, and with county and state commissions, to ensure that 
Truro works effectively with the wider community in achieving the above Town goals. 
 
The Climate Action Committee may also recommend to the Select Board whatever actions are necessary to 
implement the Town's commitment to the U.S. Mayors' Cities Climate Protection Agreement, and, if approved, 
take such actions, including: 
 

 To prepare a baseline study of the greenhouse gas emissions of the entire town of Truro, including 
municipal, residential, institutional, and commercial sectors, in concert with the Truro Energy 
Committee. 

 To prepare a baseline study of Truro’s vulnerabilities to the consequences of climate change that builds 
on work initiated by staff and regional efforts. 

 To prepare recommendations outlining the specific policies necessary to achieve carbon reduction and 
vulnerability mitigation goals, for the approval of the Select Board, in concert with the Truro Energy 
Committee as appropriate.  

 To conduct public education and outreach to residents, homeowners, business, and other stakeholders 
about Truro’s carbon footprint and its climate vulnerabilities. 

 To provide meaningful options for individuals to reduce carbon footprint, including options for groups 
and/or neighborhoods. 

 To draft a community-wide climate action plan for Truro that sets short and long-term goals for reducing 
Truro’s carbon footprint and its climate vulnerabilities to the maximum extent practical. 

 To provide an annual report for inclusion in the Annual Town Report describing its efforts and 
accomplishments. 

 



 
Committee Structure and Term 
 
The Climate Action Committee will include five (5) citizen members-at large with one alternate member. Staff 
will be assigned as deemed appropriate by the Town Manager. The Committee is authorized to seek outside 
expert advice. If funding is deemed necessary, in support of the Committee, an expense budget should be 
submitted in advance to Town Manager for inclusion in the budget presentation.  
 
This is to be a Standing Committee that will serve indefinitely and will provide quarterly progress reports to the 
Select Board. 
 
 
_____________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Janet W. Worthington, Chair     Maureen Burgess, Vice-Chair 
 
_____________________________________  ______________________________________ 
Kristen Reed, Clerk      Robert Weinstein 
 
_____________________________________ 
Susan Areson 
 
Select Board 
Town of Truro 



TOWN OF TRURO( 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505 

Date: November 17, 2004, revised June 2, 2006, May 15, 2007, August 4, 2009, November 16, 2010 
From: Board of Selectmen 
To: Energy Committee 

In accordance with the Truro Town Charter, Chapter 6-4-4, the Board of Selectmen have unanimously voted to 

enact the following Charge: 

Energy Committee 

The Energy Committee's primary focus will be to investigate, study, and make recommendations to the Board of 

Selectmen on: 

• The energy consumption and energy efficiency of all Town-owned facilities and equipment.

• Methods for conserving the use of all energy sources at Town-owned facilities.

• Options for using alternative sources of energy - eg., land-based wind turbines, solar panels - at Town
owned facilities and equipment.

• Liaise with the Building Committee on energy issues regarding the new construction/rehabilitation of

Town-owned facilities.

The Energy Committee will also maintain communications with other Energy Committees in Barnstable 
County, and with county and state commissions, to ensure that Truro works effectively with the wider 

community in achieving the above Town goals. 

The Energy Committee may also recommend to the Board of Selectmen whatever actions are necessary to 
implement the Town's commitment to the U.S. Mayors' Cities Climate Protection Agreement, and, if approved, 

take such actions, including: 

• To prepare a baseline study of the greenhouse gas emissions of the entire Town of Truro, including
municipal, residential, institutional, and commercial sectors.

+ To prepare a set of goals for the reduction of those emissions.
• To prepare plans outlining the specific policies necessary to achieve those goals, for the approval of the

Selectmen.
• To help put the plans into effect, and to monitor their effects.

Committee Structure and Term 

The Energy Committee will include the Town Administrator or Assistant Town Administrator (to be determined 
by the Town Administrator) as support staff as necessary, five (5) citizen members-at large with three alternate 
members. The Committee is authorized to seek outside expert advice and counsel. If funding is deemed 
necessary, in support of the Committee, an expense budget should be submitted in advance to the Board of 
Selectmen for consideration. 

 Agenda Item: 5D2





Agenda Item: 5D3 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505 
 
 

Date: November 17, 2004, revised June 2, 2006, May 15, 2007, August 4, 2009, November 16, 2010, July 23, 
2019 
From: Select Board 
To: Energy Committee 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
In accordance with the Truro Town Charter, Chapter 6-4-4, the Select Board has unanimously voted to enact the 
following Charge: 

Energy Committee 
 
The Energy Committee's primary focus will be to investigate, study, and make recommendations to the Select 
Board on: 
 

 The energy consumption and energy efficiency of all Town-owned facilities and equipment. 
 Methods for conserving the use of all energy sources at Town-owned facilities. 
 Options for using alternative sources of energy - eg., land-based wind turbines, solar panels - at Town-

owned facilities and equipment.  
 Liaise with the Building Committee on energy issues regarding the new construction/rehabilitation of 

Town-owned facilities. 
 
The Energy Committee will also maintain communications with the Climate Action Committee, other Energy 
Committees in Barnstable County, and with county and state commissions, to ensure that Truro works 
effectively with the wider community in achieving the above Town goals. 
 
The Energy Committee may also recommend to the Select Board whatever actions are necessary to implement 
the Town's commitment to the U.S. Mayors' Cities Climate Protection Agreement, and, if approved, take such 
actions, including: 
 

 To prepare a baseline study of the greenhouse gas emissions of the entire town of Truro, including 
municipal, residential, institutional, and commercial sectors, in concert with the Truro Climate Action 
Committee. 

 To prepare a set of goals for the reduction of those emissions, in concert with the Truro Climate Action 
Committee. 

 To prepare plans outlining the specific policies necessary to achieve those goals, for the approval of the 
Select Board, in concert with the Truro Climate Action Committee. 

 To help put the plans into effect, and to monitor their effects. 
 
Committee Structure and Term 
 
The Energy Committee will include the Town Manager or designee (to be determined by the Town Manager) as 
support staff as necessary, five (5) citizen members-at large with three alternate members. The Committee is 
authorized to seek outside expert advice and counsel. If funding is deemed necessary, in support of the 
Committee, an expense budget should be submitted in advance to the Town Manager for inclusion in the budget 
presentation.  

 



 
This is to be a Standing Committee that will serve indefinitely and will provide quarterly progress reports to the 
Select Board. 
 
 
_____________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Janet W. Worthington, Chair     Maureen Burgess, Vice-Chair 
 
_____________________________________  ______________________________________ 
Kristen Reed, Clerk      Robert Weinstein 
 
_____________________________________ 
Susan Areson 
 
Select Board 
Town of Truro 
 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
 
 

 
 

 
 
6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  
1. One Day Alcohol License for Pamet Harbor Yacht Club  
2. One Day Alcohol Licenses for Truro Historical Society 
3. One Day Entertainment Licenses for Payomet Performing Arts Center 

B. Review and Approve the Reappointments of Board/Committee/Commission Members: Steve 
Wisbauer-Shellfish Advisory Committee; Emily Beebe-Barnstable County Cape Cod Coastal 
Resources Committee; Catherine Haynes-Bike and Walkways Committee  

C. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes:  July 9, 2019  
 

 
 

 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  

 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 23, 2019 
 
ITEM:  Approval of One Day Alcohol License for Pamet Harbor Yacht Club, 7 Yacht Club Rd 

           
EXPLANATION: MGL 138 §14 provides local authority to license one day events serving alcohol.  This 
alcohol license application is for August 10, 2019 for a Club Social Event with the serving of Wine and Malt 
beverages from 5-11pm.  The application has been reviewed and approved by the Chief of Police.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Pamet Harbor Yacht Club will not be able to sever alcohol at their 
scheduled event.   

 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the One Day All Alcohol License for Pamet Harbor Yacht Club  
for August 10th, 2019 from 5-11pm at 7 Yacht Club Rd  and Authorize the Chair to sign the application.  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. One Day Alcohol Application approved by the Chief of Police  
 

 

   Consent Agenda Item:  6A1 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item: 6A1











1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  

 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 23, 2019 
 
ITEM:  Approval of a One-Day Alcohol Licenses for July 24th and August 2nd, 2019 Truro Historical Society at 
the Highland House Museum  
           
EXPLANATION:  MGL Chapter 138 § 14 provides local authority to license Special One-Day alcohol licenses.  
The Truro Historical Society has applied for a One-Day Alcohol License Application for Wednesday July 24, 
2019 (both events are Opening Receptions) and Friday August 2, 2019 being held at the Highland House 
Museum from 4:00pm-6:00pm. The alcohol is being donated for both events and the applicant has completed 
an ABCC Charity Wine License Application.  
 
The One-Day Wine and Beer Application has been reviewed and approved by the Chief of Police and the 
Certificate of Insurance for Liquor Liability has been provided along with Tips Certification.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The event will not have alcohol.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the One-Day Wine and Malt License and Charity Wine License 
Application for July 24, 2019 and August 2, 2019 from 4:00pm-6:00pm for the Truro Historical Society being 
held at the Highland House Museum at 6 Highland Light Rd and to authorize the Chair to sign the application.   
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. One Day Alcohol Application  
2. ABCC Charity Wine Application  
3. Local Licensing Authority Review Record 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A2 
 
 
 
 



RCUD 2019.JIJ..12 AMi3l43 

ADl1IHISTRATIVE OFFICE TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

Licensing Department 
PH: 508-349-7004, Ext. 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 

Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov or nscouUar@truro-ma.gov 

TIJWN OF TRIJRiJ 

Application for a One Day Pouring License 
MGL Chapter 138, Section 14 Special Licenses 

The Local Licensing Authorities of TRURO pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 138 § 14 issuance of a special one-day
pouring license as described herein. 

BUSINESS/ORGANIZATION INFORMATION 

�.?tU(?i(J [(a �f Vlll C¼t'l h fnuo H,'smvitd s()q�·l�11--,-A __ _ 
Business/Organization Name J Name of Applicant 

fo ·1r
Mailing Address of Business/Organization 

olbbl, 

�es No 
If yes, proof ofNon-Profit Status must accompany this application 

Contact Person Phone Number 

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT INFORMATION 

Individual's Name Mailing Address 

Phone Number Email Address 

EVENT INFORMATION 

C') 

Ever Location (Must provide facility name, if any, street n mber and name) 

Property Owner Name and Address Phone number 

Email 

Name of Caterer (if applicable)

v<es

�o ,- 1;;? 
Approximate number of people attending 

Is the event open to the general public No 

Truro Application for One Day Pouring License 1 of2 

     Consent Agenda Item: 6A2











       Consent Agenda Item: 6A2









Charity Wine License 

Truro N/A 

The Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission For Reconsideration

LICENSING AUTHORITY CERTIFICATION 

TRANSACTION TYPE (Please check all relevant transactions): 
City /Town ABCC License Number 

The license applicant petitions the Licensing Authorities to approve the following transactions: 

  New License 

Transfer of License 

  Change of Location 

Alteration of Licensed Premises 

  Change of Class (i.e. Annual / Seasonal)

Change of License Type (i.e. club / restaurant)

  Change Corporate Structure (i.e. Corp / LLC) 

Pledge of Collateral (i.e. License/Stock)

Change of Manager Change Corporate Name Change of Category (i.e. All Alcohol/Wine, Malt) Management/Operating Agreement 

Change of Officers/ 
Directors/LLC Managers 

Change of Ownership Interest 
 (LLC Members/ LLP Partners, 
Trustees) 

  Issuance/Transfer of Stock/New Stockholder 

Other 

  Change of Hours 

Change of DBA 

The Local Licensing Authorities By: 
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

Ralph Sacramone 
Executive Director 

Wines and Malt Beverages 

Category 
(i.e. Wines and Malts / All Alcohol) 

Class 
(Annual or Seasonal) 

Charity Wine Permit 

Type 
(i.e. restaurant, package store) 

No Yes Granted under 
Special Legislation? 

If Yes, Chapter 

of the Acts of (year) 

Lauren Kaufmann, Director Manager 

Zip Code 02666 Street Address 

DBA Highland House Museum 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

Name of Licensee Truro Historical Society 

6 Highland Road 

2 Story Building with the events held on the first floor comprised of three rooms, three entrances and exits. Surrounding grounds with 
tables, chairs and benches for seating. Bathrooms are adjacent to the museum with exterior access. 

Complete description of the licensed premises DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES 

Seller Name: 

Additional remarks or conditions 
(E.g. Days and hours) 

For Transfers ONLY: 

Seller License Number: 

Decision of the LLA Approves this Application 07/23/2019 Date APPROVED by LLA 

Date of Notice No Abutters Notified: Yes 

2:24PM Time 

Publication 

07/15/2019 Date 

Date Published No Yes Advertised 

LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY INFORMATION 

Application filed with the LLA: 

Events are for July 24, 2019 and August 2, 2019 from 4:00-6:00pm. 

Consent Agenda Item: 6A2 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 23, 2019 
 
ITEM:  Application for an Entertainment License, submitted by Payomet Performing Arts 
Center 
 
EXPLANATION:  Payomet Performing Arts Center has submitted an application for Sunday 
Entertainment for the following dates:  August 4th, August 11th, August 18th, August 25th, and 
September 1st from 6:00pm – 10:00pm.  Police Chief Calise has signed off on the permit. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Payomet will not have permission to hold entertainment events 
on the dates listed above. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the Sunday Entertainment License for August 4, 
August 11, August 18, August 25, and September 1, from 6:00pm-10:00pm, and Authorize the 
Chair to sign. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1.  Application for an Entertainment License 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A3 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  6A3









1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 23, 2019 
 
ITEM:  Reappointments of Board, Committee, Commission Members 
 
EXPLANATION:  Steve Wisbauer, current member on the Shellfish Advisory Committee, has 
submitted an application to be re-appointed to the Shellfish Advisory Committee for a one-
year alternate term.  All forms/paperwork are up-to-date. 
 
Emily Beebe’s appointment as Truro’s Representative to Barnstable County Coastal Resources 
Committee has expired and should be renewed for another 2-year term.  All forms/paperwork 
are up-to-date. 
 
Catherine Haynes, current member on Truro’s Bike and Walkways Committee, has submitted 
an application to be re-appointed to the Truro Bike and Walkways Committee for an Alternate, 
one-year term.  All forms/paperwork are up-to-date. 
 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Applicants will not be able to serve on the Board, Commission or 
Committee they have applied to. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:   
MOTION TO appoint Steve Wisbauer to the Truro Shellfish Advisory Committee for a one-year 
term, expiring on June 30, 2020. 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6B 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
Motion to appoint Emily Beebe as Truro’s Representative on the Barnstable County Coastal 
Resources Committee for a two-year term expiring on July 23, 2021. 
 
Motion to appoint Catherine Haynes to the Truro Bike and Walkways Committee for a one-year 
term expiring on June 30, 2020. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Reappointment Board/Committee/Commission Membership Checklist  
2. Application to Serve-Steve Wisbauer 
3. Application to Serve-Catherine Haynes 

 
 
 



Select Board Appointing Authority Checklist                                                                                                      
 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Office of the Select Board 
Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 

 
Committees/Commissions/Board Members Seeking Reappointment 
 

Committee/Commission/Board Name: Steve Wisbauer  
Committee/Commission/Board Member Name:  Shellfish Advisory Committee  
Length of term:  1 Year Term 
Chair’s endorsement of reappointment  
Standards of Professional Conduct signed  
On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificates good for 2 years       
Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law    

       Sexual Harassment Board of Selectmen Policy #19 0 
          

Committee/Commission/Board Name: Emily Beebe 
Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Rep. to Barnstable County Cape Cod 
Coastal Resources Committee 
Length of term:  2 Year Term 
Chair’s endorsement of reappointment   N/A 
Standards of Professional Conduct signed  
On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificates good for 2 years       
Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law    

       Sexual Harassment Board of Selectmen Policy #19 0 
 

Committee/Commission/Board Name:  Catherine Haynes 
Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Bike and Walkways Committee 
Length of term:  1 Year Term  
Chair’s endorsement of reappointment  
Standards of Professional Conduct signed  
On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificates good for 2 years       
Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law    

       Sexual Harassment Board of Selectmen Policy #19  

 

 X 
 X 

 X 

             Consent Agenda Item: 6B1 

 X 

 X 
 X 

 X 

 X 

 X 

   

 X 
 X 

 X 
 X 

 X 



Consent Agenda Item: 6B2 



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Scott Lindell
Nicole Tudor
Tony Jackett; Noelle Scoullar
Re: Application to Serve-Appointment Renewal Stephen Wisbauer 
Monday, July 8, 2019 11:04:39 AM

I support the re-appointment of Steve as a Truro SAC member. Steve brings excellent
experience and insight to the committee as a former assistant shellfish constable and current
constable in Provincetown.

Scott

On 7/8/19 10:58 AM, Nicole Tudor wrote:

Hi Scott,

When you have a moment, would you kindly respond to the reappointment
of Steve Wisbauer. He wishes to continue to serve on the Shellfish
Advisory Committee.

Thank you for your time.

Nicole

Nicole Tudor
Executive Assistant
Selectmen’s Office
Truro Town Hall
PO Box 2030
24 Town Hall Road
Truro, MA 02666
Direct Line: (508) 214-0925
Extension: (508)349-7004 Ext 110
Fax: (508)349-5505
Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov

-- 
Scott Lindell, Research Specialist
AOPE
266 Woods Hole Rd, MS #34
Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution

mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov
mailto:TJackett@truro-ma.gov
mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov
http://www.truro-ma.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/Town-of-Truro-Massachusetts-1547596098793169/timeline/
https://twitter.com/trurocapecod


Consent Agenda Item:  6B3





                      DRAFT 
Consent Agenda Item: 6C 

 Truro Select Board Meeting  
 Tuesday, July 9, 2019  
 Truro Town Hall Selectmen’s Chambers  

 

 

Select Board Members Present: Janet Worthington, Chair; Susan Areson, Maureen Burgess, 
Kristen Reed, Robert Weinstein 
Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Assistant Town Manager Kelly Sullivan-Clark 
 
Chair Janet Worthington called meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Six people came forward to give public comments. Eric Parker read a statement on the increases 
in real estate taxes with suggestions to have a two-year moratorium on overrides and provide 
additional information on full costs for financial warrant articles at Town Meeting.  Debra Best-
Parker asked about funding and goals for affordable housing.  She stated that she is against 
creation of an Affordable Housing Trust.  Bob Higgins-Steele asked about status of the Climate 
Action Committee, which Rae Ann Palmer assured him is being developed.  Cheryl Best 
expressed her concerns about the impact of development in Truro and asked about goals for 
affordable housing.  Chris Lucy said he was disappointed that there had not been more 
conversation with the Planning Board about possible change to an appointed board.  He also 
suggested that the Town look for ways to get reimbursed for money spent on the lawsuits 
surrounding the Klein house.  Susan Howe invited everyone in town to the Highland House 
Museum’s free open house and reception on Friday, July 12, 2019 and announced their annual 
fund raiser on Sunday, July 21, 2019. 
 
AGRICULTURAL COMMISSION APPOINTMENT 
Katherine Winkler explained her interest in joining the Agricultural Commission.  The Select 
Board members advised her that the commission had not been active for an entire year and had 
not met on a regular basis before that.  The Board expressed their hopes that Ms. Winkler might 
infuse vitality into the Agricultural Commission. 
 
Robert Weinstein moved to appoint Katherine Winkler as a full member to the Agricultural 
Commission filling an unexpired term that will expire on June 30, 2020.  Susan Areson 
seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 
 
SELECT BOARD ACTION 
Discussion of Planning Board Letter of Complaint 
Chair Janet Worthington read into record a letter meant for the Public Comment period.  In their 
letter, Erin Sullivan-Silva and Daniel J. Silva discussed the complaints against Robert Weinstein 
at the Planning Board meeting of May 1, 2019.  They thanked Mr. Weinstein for supporting their 
project that was under consideration and was ultimately approved at that meeting.  
 



Minutes of the Select Board meeting of 7/9/19  2 
 

Janet Worthington read the June 13, 2019 letter of complaint written by the Planning Board 
Chair Steve Sollog.  He invoked Select Board Policy #54 regarding behavior of board members.  
The letter stated that Mr. Weinstein’s behavior was disruptive to the proceedings, and that he had 
inappropriately approached the Planning Board table during the meeting.   
 
Next, a video clip from the Planning Board meeting of May 1, 2019 was played.  It showed Mr. 
Weinstein approach the microphone at the podium, thank the Chair, and state that he is Chair of 
the Truro Selectboard but is speaking before the Planning Board as an individual.  He relates his 
history as a member of the Planning Board, relationship with the Silvas, Planning Board’s 
absence from the Cape Cod Commission’s hearing on the project, his position as representative 
to the MPO, and the Cape Cod Commission’s findings on the particulars of the Silva project that 
had come before them as a Development of Regional Impact (DRI). He takes issue with the 
attorney for the motel’s argument that the this is not a permitted use in the zoning district, 
comments on the length of the Planning Board meetings, and references the January 10, 2019 
letter on how the applicant has complied with Truro regulations.  He concludes by relating the 
Select Board’s 5-0 vote of approval for the project, thanks the Planning Board and exits.  The 
Town Planner reports that the Interdepartmental Review Team agreed that the project was 
appropriate for its zoning district, and the video clip ends.   
 
Select Board members expressed their opinions.  Maureen Burgess outlined Select Board Policy 
#54 about high standards of civility, fairness, truthfulness for all volunteer boards with the Select 
Board as role model.  She read the section on civility and said she was concerned that Mr. 
Weinstein had included the Select Board’s vote in his presentation even though he said he was 
presenting his views as a citizen. She said he couldn’t have it both ways.  It is not the job of the 
Select Board to supervise the Planning Board or any other board, chastise them and tell them 
what they should do, she said.  Ms. Burgess considered Robert Weinstein’s actions  a violation 
of Policy #54.  Kristen Reed said she did not view Mr. Weinstein’s statements as a violation of 
Policy #54.  Instead, she viewed his honesty and truthfulness as supporting the policy.  Susan 
Areson commended Mr. Weinstein for allowing the discussion to take place in an open meeting 
with public participation since he could have requested an executive session.  However, she 
considered his behavior in violation of Policy #54.  She characterized his comments as chastising 
or berating and said that a member of any board or any citizen should not do that.  Ms. Areson 
said he might have addressed his complaints to the Planning Board by some other method.  Janet 
Worthington said it was troubling that the Planning Board had referenced in their letter that this 
was not the first time they had felt insulted by Mr. Weinstein.  She said it was not helpful for 
boards to raise their voice or make others feel that they were wrong.  Ms. Worthington said she 
considered it a violation of Policy #54.   
 
Members of the audience weighed in on Mr. Weinstein character and the alleged violation.  
Chris Townsend said Mr. Weinstein had been very supportive of his efforts, has an outstanding 
knowledge of the history of Truro, represents the Town fairly, and shows a passion for wanting 
good things for Truro.  He expressed the hope that differences between the Planning Board and 
the Select Board can be settled.  Sheryl Best said she was extremely uncomfortable with the 
discussion, considering it very awkward and inappropriate.  Chris Lucy said he had attended the 



Minutes of the Select Board meeting of 7/9/19  3 
 

May 1, 2019 Planning Board meeting and didn’t think Mr. Weinstein had done anything wrong.  
Mr. Lucy asked what the Select Board intended to do at this meeting.   
Monica Kraft said Policy #54 applies to boards, but not to private citizens.  She said Robert 
Weinstein had made it very clear that he was speaking as a private citizen.  His comment on the 
Select Board vote could have been made by anyone, she said.  Mr. Sollog had attributed 
motivation that he could not possibly know, she said.  Ms. Kraft reviewed the process the 
applicant had gone through and the Cape Cod Commission’s approval.  She did not consider Mr. 
Weinstein’s comments as rude and dismissive, but as truthful. 
 
Maureen Burgess asked for a replay of a section of the video where the behavior that the 
Planning Board considered disruptive occurs.  Monica Kraft objected that the discussion had 
been going on too long.  Maureen Burgess made a point of order that it was up to the Select 
Board to determine that.  Ms. Kraft said they were spending too much time on what should have 
been a private matter.  She cited a previous meeting where the Select Board had another 
prolonged discussion of a member’s personal opinion, and members had agreed that it shouldn’t 
have been dragged out.  Janet Worthington said that it was another big waste of time, but the 
matter had come before the Select Board through the letter from the Planning Board, and they 
needed to address it.   
 
Maureen Burgess moved to have the Select Board acknowledge that Select Board member 
Robert Weinstein had violated Policy #54 at the May 1, 2019 Planning Board meeting.  There 
was no second. 
 
Robert Weinstein characterized the Planning Board Chair’s letter as excoriating, and he repeated 
that Policy #54 does not apply to private citizens.  He said that in the portion of the video that 
was not shown he is invited to speak at a microphone that is in front of someone else.  There was 
no assault as alleged in the Planning Board letter.  He said he would like to have a good working 
relationship between the two boards and had welcomed the public discussion of the Planning 
Board letter.  He said he is a stickler for adherence to regulatory procedure.  He has a 40-year 
record of service to the Town and does not consider his behavior at any time to have been 
disruptive or disrespectful to the Planning Board. That was not his goal, as mentioned in their 
letter.  He said he was there to impart information since he believes that it is the responsibility of 
all Town board members to keep informed.  He was not there to insult anyone, he said.  He was 
happy that the outcome of the meeting was the approval of the project.  He related some of his 
past comments regarding using the microphone.  He said he took offense at being called 
offensive.  He said that at other board meetings, he has always presented his ideas as a private 
citizen and will continue to do so.  He concluded that he had not violated Policy #54. 
 
Chair Worthington asked again if there was a second to Maureen Burgess’ motion.  Kristen Reed 
and Susan Areson said no.  Susan Areson commented further on Mr. Weinstein’s forceful 
comments, which she found somewhat disrespectful and chastising.  She added that she does not 
like to see that in any public official whether they are speaking as a private citizen or not.  She 
said the Select Board should be working to repair the relationship with the Planning Board.  She 



Minutes of the Select Board meeting of 7/9/19  4 
 

said a workshop session might offer an opportunity for the boards to work together 
collaboratively and respectfully.   
  
Kristen Reed commented on a double standard that she was witnessing at the meeting, saying 
there was a segment of the audience who would not be quiet and thus were being disrespectful.  
She explained that she had asked Mr. Weinstein to attend the Planning Board meeting on May 1, 
2019, when he had planned to go shellfishing instead.  He had gone as a community-minded 
member of the Select Board and also as a citizen because of his strong feelings about the project.  
She considered the two thank-you’s Mr. Weinstein proffered to the Planning Board Chair as a 
sign of good manners.  She said she was open to a work session to mend fences.  Susan Areson 
said she believed everyone on the Select Board respected Robert Weinstein’s dedication and 
years of service.  Maureen Burgess expressed her appreciation for his service; however, she still 
believed his actions were in violation of Policy #54.  Robert Weinstein said a joint sit-down with 
the Planning Board would be a positive way to move forward.  Janet Worthington said she 
wanted both boards to move forward, but there was nothing specific for the Select Board to do at 
this meeting.   She verified again that there was no second to the motion made by Maureen 
Burgess. 
 
Discovery Channel Film Agreement 
Janet Worthington read the request to enter an agreement with the Discovery Channel for a film 
that will feature Dr. Greg Skomal’s study of the great white sharks in Cape Cod waters.   Dr. 
Skomal of the Division of Marine Fisheries described the project.  He said the Atlantic White 
Shark Conservancy’s focus is on the relationship between sharks and seals.  Their goal is to be 
able to forecast where shark attacks are most likely to occur.  Dr. Skomal considers the 
Discovery Channel’s approach to be objective and level-headed.  He has done nine previous 
films with them.  They focus on research and conduct interviews with beach goers, public safety 
staff and other interested parties.  Members of the Select Board offered their support.   
 
Dr. Skomal outlined some of the new technology available to collect data on sharks.  
Acceletrometry data from cameras attached to sharks helps determine their feeding habits, 
locations, and patterns of behavior in shallow water.  The Conservancy is working with the 
Provincetown Center for Coastal Studies, placing acoustic receivers in shallow water, preferably 
in Truro, to learn more about the sharks’ behavior.  They also have access to real time acoustic 
receivers that will transmit to onshore lifeguards, beach directors or safety officials, who will 
know immediately if a tagged shark has swum into an area.  Dr. Skomal said he is interested in 
deploying an acoustic receiver in Truro.  Ms. Palmer mentioned the Center for Coastal Studies 
request for funding.  She said Truro has money available from the Reserve Fund and the 
Environmental Fund.  Dr. Skomal said the film should be aired in 2020.  He said the 
Conservancy has tagged six sharks so far this year.  They have had at least 90 sightings.  He 
predicts an active year for sharks.   
 
Maureen Burgess moved to approve the film agreement for Big Wave Productions for filming in 
Truro between July 17-29, 2019 and August 18-30, 3019, for two to three days maximum on 
shore.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 



Minutes of the Select Board meeting of 7/9/19  5 
 

 
Pan Mass Challenge Route through Truro 
Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer said the Town has been working with the Pan Mass 
representatives on conditions for the Truro portion of the ride.  Truro has requested eight 
additional police officers, staging of riders for their entrance onto Castle Road and making Castle 
Road one way from the split to Route 6 during the event.  The eight police details would be 
available to clear Castle Rd. in case of an emergency.  Police Chief Jamie Calise said Truro has 
also suggested messaging to alleviate spectator crowding on Castle Rd.  He believes it will be a 
more manageable situation this year.  Bicyclists have microchips that will provide more data on 
the number of riders passing through.  Pan Mass acknowledges that the ride size has grown to its 
maximum.  The organizers have committed to meet with the Town after the ride to analyze the 
event.  The lieutenant governor had contacted Ms. Palmer and understands the need for 
additional officers and agrees volunteers in place of sworn officers will not work.   Janet 
Worthington suggested placing an ALS ambulance at Castle Hill during the time the bicyclists 
are passing through.   Chief Calise said there will be a state police detail that follows the race for 
the entire Cape Cod course.  Ms. Palmer said that the Pan Mass representatives had been 
informed that the Select Board is not inclined to allow future use of Castle Rd. 
 
Susan Areson moved to allow the use of Castle Rd. for this year with the mitigating conditions 
described: additional police officers, a one-way section, and staging of riders.  Kristen Reed 
seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 
 
Fiscal Year 2020 Select Board Values, Goals & Objectives 
Rae Ann Palmer said the values and goals have not changed.  It is the objectives that have been 
discussed and presented in the new draft for Fiscal Year 2020 Select Board Goals & Objectives.  
The Town Manager said the suggested Charter change to make the Planning Board an appointed 
board had been withdrawn.  Ms. Reed had edited her suggested additional objectives.  Chair 
Worthington had added an objective to ban balloons and prepare the proposal as a warrant article 
for 2020 Annual Town Meeting.  Ms. Palmer said the Goals and Objectives are usually voted 
upon at the second July meeting.  Maureen Burgess reconsidered Objective CEG-4 by limiting 
manuals to appointed boards and committees.  Ms. Palmer will give Maureen Burgess and 
Kristen Reed, who are developing the informational handbooks, a sample manual provided by 
Peter Herridge.  Kristen Reed reported on funding possibilities to explore a cultural district for 
Truro, a new CS-5 objective.  She said she has a representative from Mass Cultural Council 
willing to speak to the Board if they would be interested in a presentation.   
 
Kristen Reed said that creating an Affordable Housing Trust, one of the new objectives, would 
have to be approved at Town Meeting.  The Trust would be comprised of 5 to 9 members, 
selected from Planning Board, CPC, the Housing Authority and an Affordable Housing 
representative, all appointed by the Select Board.  Maureen Burgess noted the full workload of 
staff and questioned how much staff time such a Trust would need.  Susan Areson said the stated 
objective is exploring the creation of a Trust.  She said the second objective to seek funding was 
way ahead of itself.  Ms. Palmer couldn’t give an estimate of staff time needed for a Trust.  The 
revenue from room tax and percent for housing is yet unknown.  She recommended that the 



Minutes of the Select Board meeting of 7/9/19  6 
 

Housing Authority also look into the idea of establishing a Trust.  Ms. Palmer suggested leaving 
out the second financial objective.    The third new objective was for a tax rebate for people who 
rent their property affordably on a year-round basis, but Kristen Reed said she could wait a year 
before she proposed the objective again.  Janet Worthington asked about clarifying what balloons 
were to be banned.  New objectives #1 and #4 will be added to the FY20 Goals and Objectives. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: One Day Entertainment and Alcohol Licenses 
for Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill 

B. Review and Approve the Reappointments of Board/Committee/Commission Members: 
Dana Pazolt – Shellfish Advisory Committee; Peter Graham – Truro’s Representative to 
the Provincetown Water and Sewer Board; Angela Gaimari – Truro Cultural Council 

C. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: Amended minutes from June 11, 2019; June 
25, 2019 

 
There is a change in time period requested in the application for Castle Hill’s fundraising 
auction, Ms. Palmer said. 
 
Kristen Reed moved to approve the Consent Agenda as amended.  Maureen Burgess seconded, 
and the motion carried 5-0.   
 
SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS 
All Select Board members had attended the Walsh property community forum and praised the 
facilitator.   Robert Weinstein commented on the average age of those attending the forum. The 
Town Manager has already received input from the sticky notes collected at the forum.  She said 
that the opportunity for input continues on the Town website.  Susan Areson and Maureen 
Burgess also had attended the Part-Time Resident Tax Payers Association meeting, where Janet 
Worthington spoke. Ms. Worthington said the part-time residents showed interest in the Walsh 
property, sharks, the culverts, and the Residential Tax Exemption.  Robert Weinstein distributed 
copies of article in the Cape Cod Times about work by Rae Ann Palmer, Police Chief Calise and 
himself.  Janet Worthington asked about maintenance of the wooden walkway to Corn Hill 
Beach.  If sand is not swept off it, the walk becomes dangerous.  Ms. Palmer said she will see 
that DPW and the Beach Director know about and remedy the situation. 
 
TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 
Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer provided clarification for some questions and statements made 
earlier in the meeting.  She said even with development of the Cloverleaf property, Truro will 
meet only 2 percent of the required 10 percent requirement for affordable housing.  Truro’s goal 
is to diversify the housing stock.  Ms. Palmer said there was only one override of Proposition 2 
½ at Town Meeting; the other financial warrant articles were for debt exclusions to support our 
fragile environment.  The Town Manager announced that Council on Aging Director Susan 
Travers resigned for personal reasons on June 28th.  The Town is now advertising for a new COA 
Director.  Ms. Palmer said she will provide the Select Board negotiating committee with a draft 



Minutes of the Select Board meeting of 7/9/19  7 
 

copy of the Host Community Agreement for High Dune Craft Cooperative with Town Counsel 
and the Cooperative’s redlined comments and revisions.   
 
NEXT MEETING AGENDA 
The July 23, 2019 meeting will include: the tabled item for the Sousa tidal grant; a condo 
conversion for two units at Colonial Village; Goals & Objectives; and reappointments. 
 
LAST COMMENTS 
Janet Worthington asked for a total number of condominium units that have been converted to 
year-round use.  Maureen Burgess asked about forming a policy on aquaculture off Town 
beaches in addition to the policy for the deep-water grants.  There was mention of a sign at Cold 
Storage Beach regarding dogs on private beaches.  Kristen Reed added a final comment that 
everyone stay mindful while driving. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Maureen Burgess moved to adjourn.  Kristen Reed seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:06 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Mary Rogers, 
Secretary 
 
 
 
 
________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Janet Worthington, Chair   Maureen Burgess, Vice-chair 

 

 

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Susan Areson     Kristen Reed, Clerk 

 

 

___________________________________         

  Robert Weinstein 



Minutes of the Select Board meeting of 7/9/19  8 
 

 
 
Public Records Material 7/09/19 

1. Katherine Winkler’s application for Agricultural Commission 
2. Letter dated May 1, 2019, from Erin Sullivan-Silva and Daniel J. Silva 
3. Letter of complaint, dated June 13, 2019, from Planning Board Chair Steve Sollog 
4. Film agreement with Discovery Channel  
5. Draft FY20 Goals and Objectives with four additional suggestions 
6. One Day Entertainment and Alcohol Licenses for Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill 
7. Reappointment papers for Dana Pazolt – Shellfish Advisory Committee; Peter Graham – 

Truro’s Representative to the Provincetown Water and Sewer Board; Angela Gaimari – 
Truro Cultural Council 

 
 
 

 


	19-07-23 BoS Agenda
	5A Colonial Village Condo Agenda Request
	5A1 Colonial Village Step 1 App  Vote
	5A2 Colonial Village Step 2 App  Vote
	5A3 Colonial Village Release of Covenant
	5B Agenda Request Goals and Objectives
	5B1 FY20 Goals and Objectives Draft
	5C Agenda Request-CDP Housing Institute Application
	5C1 CDP Housing Institute Application
	5D Agenda Request Climate Change Committee
	5D1 Charge for Climate Action Committee
	5D2 Energy Committee Charge_Old Version
	5D3 Suggested Revisions for Energy Comm Charge
	6 Consent Agenda List
	6A1a Agenda Request One Day Alcohol
	6A1b Pamet Harbor Yacht Club One Day Application
	6A2 Agenda Request One Day Alcohol License
	6A2a Truro Historical Society Alcohol License application
	6A2b Charity Wine Application
	6A2c LLA Charity Wine Approval
	6A3 Agenda Request  Payomet Entertainment License
	6A3a Entertainment Application-Payomet Performing Arts
	6B Agenda Request Reappointment to Boards-Committee-Commission
	6B1 Reappointment Checklist
	6B2 Application to Serve-Steve Wisbauer_SAC
	6B3 Application to Serve-Catherine Haynes
	6C TSB min 7.9.19



